From: Impola, Henrik (DE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 3:15 PM
To: Gaskill, Tori R. (MW) (FBI)
Maldonado, Desirae E. (NF) (FBI)
>; Goodson, David R. (DL) (FBI)
>; Long, Kristopher M. (BA) (FBI)
(MW) (FBI) >; Chambers, Jayson R. (DE) (FBI)
E. (DE) (FBI) >; Tarrant, Christopher L. (DE) (FBI)
Subject: 10/08/2020 CHS Recordings

>; Sandoval, Miguel A. (EP) (FBI)
>; Pembrooke, Peter R. (NSB) (FBI)
>; Penrod, John F. (BA)

>; Bazala, Matthew B.
>; Story, Charles

All
Thanks for working through this will us. We'll try to manage getting this stuff out and continuing
to collect. Here's an email chain for decisions/updates. Not sure if these are too big to send via

1. WS117679: 5 minute call from Robey to CHS.
2. WS117680: 50 minute call (3 way between Baltimore CHS, Detroit CHS, and Robey)
3. Third call from Robey this morning recording not yet collected from CHS.
4. Fourth call from Robey after the 1:00 press conference (CHS not in a position to record
with family)
1. Robey directed CHS to throw his 300 blackout rifle into a lake.
2. Robey directed CHS to abandon his truck and get a rental and get a hotel
3. Robey directed CHS that all coms will now be on signal
4, Robey asked to meet in person with CHS soon.
Hank

Special Agent Henrik Impola
FBI Detroit/Flint Resident Agency



On Oct 9, 2020 11:33 AM, "Impola, Henrik (DE) (FBI)" _> wrote:
All

+ AUSA Nils Kessler + State AG Attorney Sunita Doddamani + Grand Rapids case agent Rich
Trask to distro.

CHS Update:

e CHS and Robey in recorded conversations today on Signal (we're picking those up today)
+ Robey plans to come to Michigan to "help" the CHS and give him a ride (we believe to
harm the CHS)

Legal Update:
We conference call with Nils and Sunita. Here's the highlights. Feel free to chime in!

« WDMI: Interested in charging Steve Robey with witness tampering

e WDMI: Requests Wisconsin AUSAs go direct with Agents to get ping warrant on Robey's
phone in prep for Robey's travel to Michigan

« WDMI/State AG: Supports arrest of Robey when he gets to Michigan

o State AG: Interested in charging Brian Higgins with material support

» State AG: Interested in charging Robey if he is not charged federally

Not sure who the case agent is from Wisconsin for Robey. Can you have them go direct with
Jayson and | for the ping warrant?

Can you guys advise when Robey has been advised _?

Hank

Special Agent Henrik Impola
FBI Detroit/Flint Resident Agency
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